Worcestershire County Council

Agenda

Adult Care and Well Being
Overview and Scrutiny Panel

Thursday, 20 October 2016, 11.00 am
County Hall, Worcester

All County Councillors are invited to attend and participate

This document can be made available in other formats (large print, audio tape, computer disk and
Braille) on request from Democratic Services on telephone number 01905 728713 or by emailing
democraticservices@worcestershire.gov.uk

If you can not understand the contents of this document and do not have access to anyone who can translate it for you, please contact 01905 765765 for help.
e =R T G AR RIS A1 SN 932 WHER O SR S To AR5 10 7 AE, SRR T AIEEE O 01905 765765 TEA WISIEE FF | (Bengali)
R = AR ASURIN BT AT 2 i FLISAT A RES S RRE R BRE - G534 01905 765765 SR - (Cantonese)
W TE, A0SR A ST R AT AR AR A IF BT A RENS 0 Bt ) B R, ¥ 2R4T 01905 765765 Rk ¥lh. (Mandarin)

Polski ezeli nie rozumiejg Panstwo tresci tego dokumentu i nie znajg nikogo, kto mogiby go dla Panstwa przettumaczy¢, prosze zadzwoni¢ pod numer 01905 765765 w celu uzyskania pomocy. (Polish)
Portugués. Se nao conseguir compreender o contetdo deste documento e ndo conhecer ninguém que lho possa traduzir, contacte o 01905 765765 para obter assisténcia. (Porfuguese)
Espariol. Si no comprende el contenido de este documento ni conoce a nadie que puéda traducirselo, puede solicitar ayuda llamando al teléfono 01905 765765. (Spanish)

Tirkge. Bu dokiimanin igerigini anlayamazsaniz veya dokiimani sizin igin terclime edebilecek birisine ulagamiyorsaniz, liitfen yardim igin 01905 765765 numarali telefonu arayiniz. (Turkish)
(Urdu) -ca S ~ad ) 5 01905 765765 ) =S 234 p S o)y ¢ 58 Swe S man 318 (i) 1 Sl g sl () oS ol S i ) (o€ sl oy el s s 58 N padia (S gbiead il 1 8130 )

(Kurdish) a5 35 )52 5 01905 765765 wso ke 3¢ a5 (38l allS3 o253 0,33 8y oS IEL (s g ay Cilams y iy ot (€5 30 0 ol a8 (150 ot (315 5208

Urreft| W 3ET feR SFERR T Haye AHE odt Aaw w3 fai wifid fevadt 39 ude adt 8, 7 ferer 309w wgee 99 WA, 3 faour @99 wew SEt 01905 765765 '3 €% Fd1 (Punjabi)

Find out more online:
www.worcestershire.gov.uk

worcest_e_rshire




DISCLOSING INTERESTS

There are now 2 types of interests:
'Disclosable pecuniary interests' and 'other disclosable interests'

WHAT IS A 'DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST' (DPI)?

e Any employment, office, trade or vocation carried on for profit or gain

e Sponsorship by a 3" party of your member or election expenses

e Any contract for goods, services or works between the Council and you, a firm where
you are a partner/director, or company in which you hold shares

e Interests in land in Worcestershire (including licence to occupy for a month or longer)

e Shares etc (with either a total nominal value above £25,000 or 1% of the total issued
share capital) in companies with a place of business or land in Worcestershire.

NB Your DPIs include the interests of your spouse/partner as well as you

WHAT MUST | DO WITH A DPI?
e Register it within 28 days and
e Declare it where you have a DPI in a matter at a particular meeting
- you must not participate and you must withdraw.
NB It is a criminal offence to participate in matters in which you have a DPI

WHAT ABOUT 'OTHER DISCLOSABLE INTERESTS'?
¢ No need to register them but
e You must declare them at a particular meeting where:
Youl/your family/person or body with whom you are associated have
a pecuniary interest in or close connection with the matter under discussion.

WHAT ABOUT MEMBERSHIP OF ANOTHER AUTHORITY OR PUBLIC BODY?
You will not normally even need to declare this as an interest. The only exception is where the

conflict of interest is so significant it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public
interest.

DO I HAVE TO WITHDRAW IF | HAVE A DISCLOSABLE INTEREST WHICH ISN'T A DPI?
Not normally. You must withdraw only if it:
e affects your pecuniary interests OR
relates to a planning or regulatory matter
e AND itis seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

DON'T FORGET

¢ If you have a disclosable interest at a meeting you must disclose both its existence
and nature — 'as noted/recorded’ is insufficient

e Declarations must relate to specific business on the agenda

- General scattergun declarations are not needed and achieve little

e Breaches of most of the DPI provisions are now criminal offences which may be
referred to the police which can on conviction by a court lead to fines up to £5,000
and disqualification up to 5 years

e Formal dispensation in respect of interests can be sought in appropriate cases.

Simon Mallinson Head of Legal and Democratic Services July 2012 WCC/SPM summary/f



Adult Care and Well Being Overview and Scrutiny Panel
Thursday, 20 October 2016, 11.00 am, County Hall, Worcester

Membership

Councillors:

Mr T A L Wells (Chairman), Mrs J L M A Giriffiths (Vice Chairman), Mr R C Adams,

Mr C J Bloore, Mr A Fry, Mr P Grove, Mrs A T Hingley, Mr C G Holt and Mrs M A Rayner

Agenda

Item No Subject Page No

1 Apologies and Welcome

2 Declarations of Interest

3 Public Participation

Members of the public wishing to take part should notify the Head of
Legal and Democratic Services, in writing or by email indicating the
nature and content of their proposed participation no later than 9.00am
on the working day before the meeting (in this case 19 October 2016).
Enquiries can be made through the telephone number/email address
below.

4 Confirmation of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting
Previously circulated

5 Care Act 2014 - Update 1-2

Agenda produced and published by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, County Hall, Spetchley
Road, Worcester WR5 2NP. For general enquiries: 01905 763763 Worcestershire Hub (01905) 765765
Email: worcestershirehub@worcestershire.gov.uk

To obtain further information or hard copies of this agenda, please contact Emma James/Jo Weston
telephone:Worcester(01905) 844964 ,email: scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk

All the above reports and supporting information can be accessed via the Council’s website at
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and committees

Date of Issue: Wednesday, 12 October 2016


mailto:scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and_committees

This page is intentionally left blank



2

worcestershire AGENDA ITEM 5
<'countycouncil

ADULT CARE AND WELL BEING
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL

20 OCTOBER 2016

CARE ACT 2014 - UPDATE

Summary

1. As part of its 2016-17 work programme, the Adult Care and Well Being Overview and
Scrutiny Panel is to receive an update on the implications of the Care Act 2014 and the
Council's progress to meet the obligations of the Act.

2. The Director and Assistant Director of Adult Services have been invited to the
meeting, along with the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Adult Social Care.

Background

3. The Care Act received Royal Assent in May 2014. Regulations and initial statutory
guidance were published on 23 October 2014. The Care Act fundamentally reformed
Adult Social Care: it repealed almost all previous legislation dating back to 1948, and
sets out a series of new duties and powers for local authorities.

4. The changes fall into two categories: 'reform of duties in respect of adult social care
and support', which came into force from April 2015; and 'reform of adult social care
funding', (changes to the financial threshold for local authority funded care and reforming
the way in which people pay for care) which was due to be implemented from April 2016.
However the Government decided to defer the introduction of the funding reforms and a
date for the introduction has yet to be announced

5. Under the CA 2014 the Council has duties for

Prevention and Well-being

Information and Advice

Market Shaping

Needs Assessment and Carer's Assessment

New National Eligibility Criteria for Local Authority Funded Care and Support
Personal Budgets and Care and Support Plans

New Charging Framework

National Deferred Payment Agreement

Safeguarding

6. The change programme required implement the Care Act has been managed
alongside other changes under the Council's Future Lives programme.

7. The Panel will be aware that implementation of the Care Act has been within the
context of substantial local change to adult services and an extremely challenging
financial environment. The Council aims to keep people healthy and independent for as
long as possible and to promote their wellbeing. If people need ongoing care and

Adult Care and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Panel — 20 October 2016

Page 1



support, the aim is that they will have greater choice over the services they use and
greater control over their lives. The Council continues to monitor the safety and
effectiveness of services and to progress closer working with the NHS to make best use
of resources.

8. The Directorate reported to Cabinet in February 2015 and set out the requirements
of the Act and the state of readiness for implementation. The report refers to a number
of national stocktakes completed, to assess the Council's progress in implementing the
Act; this update to the Panel provides a further stocktake.

9. The Adult Care and Well-being Overview and Scrutiny Panel was briefed on the
implications of the Care Act in June 2014, as part of discussions about developments
taking place with care assessment processes within new models of care for adult social
services.

10. At that time, the Panel widely welcomed the aims of the Care Act, whilst expressing
some concern about the new duty of care for prisoners, the need for proper funding and
the challenge of funding the visions of the Act.

Purpose of the meeting

11. The Panel is asked to consider the update provided on the Council's ability to meet
the requirements of the Care Act 2014, and agree:

e whether any further information or scrutiny work is required at this stage
e any comments to highlight to the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Adult Social
Care

Supporting Information

Contact Points

County Council Contact Points

Worcestershire County Council; 01905 763763

Worcestershire Hub: 01905 765765
Email: Worcestershirehub@worcestershire.gov.uk

Emma James / Jo Weston, Overview and Scrutiny Officers, Tel: 01905 844964 / 844965
Email: scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk

Background Papers

In the opinion of the proper officer (in this case the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services) the following are the background papers relating to the subject matter of this
report:

e Agendas and Minutes of Cabinet on 5 February 2015 and the Adult Care and Well
Being Overview and Scrutiny Panel on 5 June 2014 — all council agendas and
minutes are available on the website here

e The Care Act 2014 -http://www.leqislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2014/23/contents/enacted

Adult Care and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Panel — 20 October 2016

Page 2


mailto:Worcestershirehub@worcestershire.gov.uk
mailto:scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk
http://worcestershire.moderngov.co.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1

	Agenda
	5 Care Act 2014 - Update

